CLEAR FALLS FOOTBALL BOOSTER CLUBS

NOTES

Date: Monday, March 7, 2022

Meeting called to order by President Hilton Koch at 6:34 PM.

Members Present: President Hilton Koch, Coach Zach Head, Phil Crabtree, Carmen Crabtree, Cort Peterson, Vic Rosario, Marcy Lyon, Carla Pruitt, Kevin Pruitt, Robin Williams, Kevin Johnson, Rebecca Vessel and Cheryl Widner.

Minutes from January's Meeting read and approved.

Reports of Directors/Chairs:

President:

Vice President of Fund Raising:

Vic reminded participating Booster Club Members about the upcoming Football Booster Club Poker Tournament. Tournament is at Fraternal Order of Eagles on 803 S 8th Street in LaPorte, TX on Saturday, April 2nd. Registration begins at 3:00 PM and Tournament starts at 4:00 PM. Everyone is encouraged to invite two persons for a successful evening of fundraising and having a great time.

Recommendation regarding Fan Cloth is to place an additional order earlier in season to ensure products came in on time before the games started. Two separate order dates encouraged.

Secretary Report:

Treasurer Report:

As of January 19, 2022, Ending Balance was \$ 25,456.00. A check for \$ 30 received from Menchi's for Spirit Night Participation will be deposited. The Booster Club is closing current Bank Account and opening New Account with Texas First Bank. A recommendation was made to leave an ending balance minimum of \$ 10,000.00 for each upcoming year for the following year's Booster Club to begin a strong year.

Special Event Coordinator Report:

None

Website Coordinator Report:

Website is paid for through June of this year. Sponsorship/Fundraising Coordinator Report:

Thank you Luncheon for current Parent Package Supporters and Sponsors is Tuesday, March 29 at Tookie's Seafood. From 11 AM – 1 PM. Coach Head shares highlights of the 2021 Season and what is ahead for the 2022 Season. This is a great opportunity to hear about what is going in the Castle.

Presentation of Communication:

"It's a great time to be a Knight." Coach Head congratulated the boys and girl's athletic programs this year as all are having successful years and accomplishments.

Our District Teams did not change, only the game dates and off week.

Senior Night is at Challenger Stadium on September 15th.

Homecoming Game is on October 21st against Brazoswood. Coach Head's hopes would be to stretch out the Homecoming Activities for 2 weeks. Parade and Carnival activities would be held the week before Homecoming Game.

Upcoming 7 on 7 Tournaments will be beginning after Spring Break.

SWAT (Speed, Weights, and Agility Training) starts June 6th.

A motion was Phil Crabtree and seconded by Cort to provide funds to Coach Head to purchase 4 Motion Sensor Footballs for the Running Backs. Ten in favor and zero against motion. Approved.

An amendment was made to raise the original approved amount of \$ 10,000 to \$ 11,000 for purchase of 10 Lockers for addition to Varsity Locker Room. Kevin motioned and Cort seconded. Ten in favor and zero against motion. Approved.

Three of our Football Players were chosen to participate in the All Star GGSA Game. A true honor. CF Booster Club will be contributing \$ 750, \$ 250 per player Entry Fee.

Summer Retreat is July 21,22 and 23 at Carolina Christian Retreat Center.

Nominations for Executive Board Positions for 2022 -2023 CF Booster Club were voted on and approved for the following:

President – Hilton Koch VP of Operations – Carla Pruitt VP of Website and Fundraising – Vic Rosario Secretary- Cheryl Widner Treasurer – Marcy Lyons

Appointed Positions are still needing volunteers to assist with the following:

Merchandising Coordinator Sponsorship/Fundraiser Coordinator Website Coordinator Concession Coordinator (managing inventory /stocking) Team Parent Coordinator Special Events Chair – Rachel Cano

Next Meeting is Wednesday, March 30, at 6:30 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 7:57 PM.

